

John Kennedy

From: Diane Cornell [Diane_Cornell@inmarsat.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2006 4:08 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: JOHN.JANKA@LW.com
Subject: Equipment Justification: File No. 0059-EX-PL-2006

John,

You asked for some additional information relating to the number of terminals we have requested as part of the above-captioned application, as well as how we anticipate these terminals will be operated.

In its experimental application, Inmarsat sought authority to conduct tests, demonstrations and market studies using four different mobile earth terminals produced by four different manufacturers. These types of uses will involve Inmarsat, its four manufacturers, and various Inmarsat distributors and resellers, located at various locations around the United States, and operating at different times. Thus, the proposed uses are expected to be geographically dispersed, and involve a number of different people, each of whom may have more than one terminal of each type in his or her possession, in order to have spares available in the event of equipment failure. For this reason, Inmarsat has asked for authority to cover twenty of each type of terminal, for a grand total of eighty terminals. However, Inmarsat does not anticipate that more than approximately twenty of these terminals would simultaneously be transmitting at any given time under this experimental authority.

Please do not hesitate to contact me, or John Janka our outside counsel, if you have any questions.

Diane Cornell

Diane Cornell
Vice President, Government Affairs
Inmarsat, Inc
1100 Wilson Blvd, Suite 1425
Arlington, VA 22209
(o) 703 647 4767
(m) 202 309 3638

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. In accordance with Inmarsat Information Security Policy and Guidelines on Computer use, emails sent or received may be monitored.

Inmarsat Global Limited 99 City Road London EC1Y 1AX.
Registered in England and Wales No. 3675885

This e-mail has been scanned for viruses by Verizon Business Internet Managed Scanning Services - powered by MessageLabs. For further information visit <http://www.mci.com>

2/15/2006